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From:   
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 11:10 AM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Commending members of your downtown unit 
 
I watched a first amendment audit video by Amagansett Press of an encounter with Police from your downtown unit. 
Unfortunately, he didn’t get names and badge numbers; the officers in this video were excellent in every respect. They 
set an example for exactly how police should interact with the citizenry. 
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 11:53 AM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Thank you to an APD officer 
 
Hello. 
 
I was given you guys as a resource to send over a message of gratitude to one of the APD officers in the north valley. 
Here’s the problem: I don’t know if I heard his name correctly because I was so freaked out over what happened to me, 
and over the sound of both our cars. It was either Luis, as his first name…or Ruiz as his last name. I don’t know which he 
gave me. What I’m hoping is that you can narrow it down by shift and location to know who this is. Here is what 
happened: 
 
Last night around 10-10:30 pm I was leaving a friend’s house near downtown Abq. I was pulling onto Broadway by that 
main post office, and misjudged the speed and proximity of the guy coming towards me in the right lane and 
accidentally cut him off so he had to get into the other lane to go around and avoid me. At this point he was in front of 
me and was waving his hands around gesturing to me…not sure if he was flipping me off of what. It was dark and rainy. 
Then he reached back in his car and stuck his hand out the window again…this time with a gun. I freaked out and slowed 
down a lot to gain some distance between us and then decided to turn down another road…and he flipped a u-turn. He 
went down some side streets and waited in a parking lot for me to pass him and then pulled up behind me. Eventually 
he came up beside me and I slammed the breaks so he would be ahead of me again, and he pulled back in front of me. 
He pulled into a gas station parking lot on Candelaria and 2nd street and I was sure he was waiting for me to pass him so 
he could get behind me again, but he didn’t. I kept watching in my rear view mirror and as I got closer to the Police 
Academy I saw a cop getting ready to pull out of the Academy and I pulled in to talk to him. I explained what happened 
and he was very kind and calm. The guy didn’t appear to be following me anymore, but this officer asked me where I 
was headed and how I planned to get there. I was headed home to the west side and planned to take Paseo, so he said 
he would follow me for as long as he could. He followed me all the way to Paseo, checking to make sure it didn’t seem 
we were being followed, and then pulled up next to me to tell me he couldn’t go any further and that it seemed safe at 
that point. I thanked him and drove home…of course still very shaken up. 
 
I know APD, and cops in general, get a lot of bad attention and complaints, and I wanted to do something just the 
opposite. I know our officers face a lot of challenges these days doing their jobs, and you should know just how great 
they are. I’m so thankful for this officer making me feel a little safer last night. I hope that based on the time and 
location and general name (sort of) that I have for this officer, that you will be able to narrow it down and give him and 
his supervisor the kudos he deserves. Maybe there is video footage from the academy that you could see? Anyway, I just 
wanted to let you know that I appreciate APD and this officer in particular. Thank you for all you do for our community! 
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-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Saturday, July 3, 2021 11:58 AM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: More excellent police in Albuquerque 
 
I watch a lot of first amendment audit YouTube videos, I wish to commend two of your officers Trujillo and Rechers for 
their courtesy and professionalism.  
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up ca e oo s e commen a on 
 

From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Monday, July 5, 2021 10:34 PM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Cc:  
Subject: ABQ Police Complaint or Commendation Form Submission 
 
I Want to File A: 

Commendation 
Interested in Mediation? 

No 
First Name 

 
Last Name 

Elvidge 
Middle Name 
Home Telephone 

 
Cell or Work Telephone 
Best Time to Call 

AM 
Your E-Mail Address 

 
Preferred Language 
Date of Birth 

 
Street Address 
City 
State 
ZIP Code 
Gender 

Female 
Race 

White 
Ethnicity 

Hispanic 
Sexual Orientation 

Heterosexual 
Do You Have a Mental Illness? 

No 
Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 

No 
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Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 
No 

Date & Time of the Incident 
Jul 05, 2021 04:30 PM 

Address or Location of the Incident 
East Off ramp at juan tabo about 430p today. 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
Sison 

Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

Dunegan 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

No 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

No 
Additional Witness 

N/a 
Statement 

I wanted to acknowledge two police officers who stopped to help while I was stranded in my stalled vehicle with 
my two dogs in the heat. There was a female officer too but she left once it was handled. Thanks to her as well. 
They blocked two lanes while they also pushed my vehicle up the ramp until I was able to coast down to a safer 
location while I waited for a tow truck. I thought it was extremely wonderful, especially given what’s going on in 
the world today. I’m sure most don’t get enough credit, when they should!!! Thank you all police officers and 
first responders!! 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Notice to their supervisors about how much I appreciated their efforts. 

Electronic Signature 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 4:24 PM 
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

Merrick 
Middle Name 
Home Telephone 

 
Cell or Work Telephone 

 
Best Time to Call 

evenings 
Your E-Mail Address 

 
Preferred Language 
Date of Birth 

 
Street Address 

 
City 

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP Code 

87123 
Gender 

Male 
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

Jul 27, 2021 04:30 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

708 Supper Rock Dr NE  
ABQ 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

Yes 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 

Amy Slater 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

Yes 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

Two LEO's came to our home early this morning (4:30 AM) in response to a carjacking that occurred to Ms. 
Slater in Old Town last night. We did not get the officers names because we were asleep when they arrived and 
just didn't think about it. Anyway, we want to thank them for their professionalism and service to our 
community. They were courteous and respectful - which reflects on your department immensely. Thank you for 
having such an excellent force. And we thank them for their response. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Please convey to them our appreciation. 

Electronic Signature 
 





1

 

  
     
 

       

 
 

From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 9:18 AM 
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

Reno 
Middle Name 

 
Home Telephone 

 
Cell or Work Telephone 
Best Time to Call 
Your E-Mail Address 

 
Preferred Language 

English 
Date of Birth 

 
Street Address 

 
City 

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP Code 

87110 
Gender 

Female 
Race 

White 
Ethnicity 

Non-Hispanic 
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

Jul 15, 2021 09:30 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

4601 Summer Ave NE 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Officer Baca 
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

I would like to commend the APD officers who responded to the incident I reported. They de-escalated the 
situation quickly and made sure everyone was safe. Our family was devestated by the incident and the officers 
and paramedics in our home were very patient and understanding. The person on the phone with us before the 
officers arrived was also extremely helpful and experienced. Thank you for helping us through this difficult 
event. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
No outcomes 

Electronic Signature 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 5:20 PM 
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

Gamble 
Middle Name 

 
Home Telephone 

 
Cell or Work Telephone 
Best Time to Call 

Anytime 
Your E-Mail Address 

 
Preferred Language 
Date of Birth 
Street Address 

 
City 

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP Code 

87111 
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

Jul 30, 2021 12:00 AM 
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

I was an former APD chaplain for two years the officers on this call were more professional than I've ever seen 
or imagined. And need recognition. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Officer recognition 

Electronic Signature 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Saturday, July 31, 2021 3:57 PM 
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

No need. 
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

Jul 03, 2021 07:00 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Trujillo 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 

5758 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

Reichers 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 

6048 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

No 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

Yes 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

I watched a first amendment auditors YouTube channel for a while, and witnessed extreme courteously, 
professionalism and knowledge of the law by two of your officers. So many of the police in his videos are so 
hostile and uninformed. However, these two officers shined a very favorable light in your city. Well done! 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Please let them know that people are seeing this video, and that they did a fantastic job! 

Electronic Signature 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 6:05 AM 
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

Stevens 
Middle Name 
Home Telephone 

 
Cell or Work Telephone 

 
Best Time to Call 
Your E-Mail Address 

 
Preferred Language 

English 
Date of Birth 

 
Street Address 

 
City 

Butler 
State 

PA 
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

I would like to recognize Officer Ryan Hoelits, even though he was recognized by President Trump, I would like 
to thank him for his act of humanity in the incident which he adopted the baby. 

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

President Trump did it best 
What Outcome are you Seeking? 

Officer Ryan Hoelits be a PIO 
Electronic Signature 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 6:38 AM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Cc:  
Subject: ABQ Police Complaint or Commendation Form Submission 
 
I Want to File A: 

Commendation 
Interested in Mediation? 

I need more information. 
First Name 

 
Last Name 

Costantino 
Middle Name 

 
Home Telephone 
Cell or Work Telephone 

 
Best Time to Call 

Lunch Time 
Your E-Mail Address 

j  
Preferred Language 

Ingles 
Date of Birth 

 
Street Address 

 
City 
State 
ZIP Code 

87109 
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

Unknown 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 

000 
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

My sanity was fractured, my feet were raw, I was Northbound i25 frontage Rd when I realized just how dead 
that end is for a pedestrian, so my options led me to a destructive path for myself. I wasnt thinking very well, 
and was basically going to play chicken on the freeway. Like he was called to the seen, a solitary officer arrived 
and asked if I needed a ride somewhere. I did. He was very accommodating, as to my mental state, he even 
brought me some clarity. I have no way to ID him for commendations, I do know he was alone in a explorer 
cruiser, and he had a Assault Rifle positioned between the front seats (swat backup maybe). I know he knows 
that we be knowin' I'm endepted to his brotherhood, for life. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Pat on the back. High five. 

Electronic Signature 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:43 PM 
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

Bisexual 
Do You Have a Mental Illness? 

No 
Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 

No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

Yes 
Date & Time of the Incident 

Feb 01, 2021 02:00 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 
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Coronado Mall 
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

I was arrested a few years ago on a warrant. I was clearly struggling and battling homelessness along with a drug 
addiction. When I was arrested I was searched. I was found with paraphernalia on my person. I had no prior 
drug related charges and felt like my hardly stable world was crashing around me. When I got back to the 
substation for booking I was sobbing and the arresting officer gave me some really helpful information flyers 
containing assistance. He informed me he would not charge me with paraphernalia and told me, "I'm not going 
to kick you while you're down but I hope that you follow up on help and if there's anything I can do to assist 
please let me know." Years later I wish I could personally reach out to that officer and thank him because he 
changed my life that day with his kindness and I am forever grateful. I have turned my life around, went to 
school and today I am a nurse and sober. That day, that officer realizing that a criminal charge was only going 
hurt me and future for the rest of my life but rather showing compassion genuinely was an aid in my success. So 
if that was you, thank you and God Bless. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
I just want officers to know that although they put up with a lot of scrutiny and I could imagine that its very easy 
to become jaded and desensitized because just about every person is in some kind of crisis your kindness does 
not go unnoticed. People's lives and futures are in your hands everyday and the decisions officers make in their 
profession have ramifications that can extend years or a lifetime. The work officers do is often under 
appreciated and people are quick to complain but I hope that APD knows that the job they do everyday doesn't 
go without acknowledgment especially when done with grace, understanding, and compassion. Thank you. 

Electronic Signature 
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 6:44 PM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Officer Corona 
 
I just witnessed officer Corona going above and beyond in this video. 
 
https://youtu.be/4GNPF57y iA 
 
I believe strongly in holding police accountable but I also believe in letting someone know when they're doing a good 
job. THE WAY OFFICE CORONA HANDLED THIS SUBJECT IS THE SAME TYPE OF LEVEL HEADEDNESS AND COMPASSION 
ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT NEEDS TO BE OPERATING UNDER!  
 
Officer Corona needs to be promoted and training other officers.  
 
Great job Officer Corona! Thank you for your service.  
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 8:14 AM 
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

Fred 
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

Aug 22, 2021 09:00 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

Alvarado on Sunday 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Horse Mounted Officer 
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
CPOA Staff 

Did You Witness this Incident? 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

Would like to commend officers on the Horse Mounted Unit. They were polite, nice and provided great 
community outreach and should get gold stars. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Commendation for Horse Mounted Unit Officers who attended the event at Alvarado on Sunday and wanted to 
pass it along. 

Electronic Signature 
CPOA Staff 
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From:   
Sent: Monday, September 6, 2021 7:09 AM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Comment sent to Channel 4  
 
This morning you reported on the misconduct of Albuquerque Police Department. While I agree that every agency has is 
bad apples, and an abuse should not be tolerated by any person or department not enough credit is given to our Police 
Officers who put their lives on the line every single day. They are spit on, shot at, profanities shot out at them...when do 
they receive positive or appreciative comments for their protection? If a criminal spits who has AIDS or COVID spits on 
an officer ... their not expected to react? If something is done to a citizen its an outrage, and so on. We are way to soft 
on criminals. If they want to act violently shouldn't officers have the right to use force against them. Or are they to 
"fragile" and they are only allowed to violate police officers and anyone else they chose getting off on a minor scolding 
by the judge or better yet admired and glamorized by other criminals. Who are YOU going to call if you are in trouble? 
Probably APD. Give them some credit, they deal with the worst of the worst in crime infested city. 
 
For the honest cops, don’t lose hope. Continue to be the honorable, brave people you are.  
 
Thank you for your protection, and risking your life for our citizens. Be safe. God Bless 
 

 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:26 AM 
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

Malloy 
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

Sep 03, 2021 03:00 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

12200 Academy Rd NE #1235  
Albuquerque, NM 87111 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
Female Officer Kim Marshall 

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

Her human interaction was awesome. She gave me advice in a professional and caring way, and she had 
common sense. Manner of speech was great, not too pushy, not aggressive. But still, got the point across. The 
officer didn't tell me to calm down and that was most important to me and allowed me to be calm. Great 
personality. I wish APD had more like her. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
She could let other officers know and provide suggestions to other officers. 

Electronic Signature 
Over the phone commendation/CPOA staff 
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-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:58 AM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Sgt Hunt 
 
I have the utmost respect for law enforcement. In fact my son is an officer with San Francisco.  
I would be ashamed of my son if he acted like a coward the way Hunt has been portrayed on line.  
For the sake of your reputation and the reputation of all leos please do something for him. Thank you  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 2:35 PM 
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

Romero 
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

Oct 20, 2021 05:00 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

Traffic Accident 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Officer D. Martinez 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 

5749 
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Police Employee #2 - Name 
Officer M. Gonzales 

Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
5566 

Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 

CPOA Staff 
Did You Witness this Incident? 
Additional Witness 

Police Employee #3 - Name  
Officer J. Costales  
#5361 

Statement 
This was the best experience I have had with APD. The officers were very kind, understanding, and helpful. I was 
hit by a vehicle going 70 mph and the officers were wonderful. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
I would like the officers to be recognized for being good to the public. 

Electronic Signature 
CPOA staff 
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 6:44 PM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Thank you 
 
My e-mail might be a one-of-a-kind e-mail.... 
 
Today, I was stopped by Officer Lucas Perez for speeding. When I wanted to hand over 
my registration papers and Insurance papers, I only was able to find outdated 
paperwork.  
I got a ticket - and yes it was my fault. This grandma is exhausted from babysitting for 4 
days' straight now, 3 kiddos - 1 - 3 - 5-year-olds, because they are sick and don't let 
their mom - my daughter- sleep at night. So, I watch them as much as I can, so that 
she gets some rest. Her husband is away on a hunting trip.  
Anyway, without getting this ticket, I would not have realized that my paperwork was 
stolen. There was a day last week, where I came out of the house and the back of my 
car was open. Nothing really was missing, but I didn't check the paperwork.  
I filed a report today, so if something would come up that I can proof that the 
paperwork was stolen.  
Please tell Officer Perez, thank you for doing his job!  
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 5:48 PM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: CAPT Jan Mosher 
 
Good evening, 
Last Wednesday I hit a metal object on I25 S and went to the Triangle Substation. CAPT Mosher was very kind, patient 
and gladly reviewed the police report I submitted for accuracy. I promptly received a police report #, and was on my way 
in a short period of time. CAPT Mosher also gave me her professional expertise, which was very valuable information to 
have. 
She is, I suspect, met with a number of unhappy, very frustrated people who take their issues out on her. Please 
recognize her superior customer service and professionalism!  
 

 

 








